From:
To:

Cc:

Subject: a VAT g@regraig School

Date: 23 May 2019 16:46:38

Attachments: Approval Board Docs OP19-100795.xlsm
Costing Workbook 1920 OP19100795 Quarry Tip inspections.xlsx
Signed Approval Doc NPT OP19-100795.pdf
image001.png

As promised,

Have a good evening both.

Reiards,
Sent: 23 May 2019 16:39

To: I © <0 £o0v. k>
Ce: I @ <o £ov.Uk>

Subject: RE: [External] Tip/Spoil above Godregraig School

RB signing the docs off now; will scan and send over to you both along with saving the signed copy in the BD
folder on the shared drive.

PSO - Business Intelligence Team
[
M:

W: https://www2.groundstability.com/
200 Lichfield Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 4RG

From: [ o2 .20 uk>

Sent: 22 May 2019 17:57

To: coal.gov.uk>
Cc: coal.gov.uk>; coal.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [External] Tip/Spoil above Godregraig School

-r

Who will the costs need to go and who is paying the bill? If its NPT then that would be quicker as | have got an account set
up if its their consultants then it may take longer (if not set up). [Jijis doing the internal docs which need signing off by
Richard Bond, which she will chase tomorrow.

Cheers |}

From:

@COAL.GOV.UK
Y GEOAL.COV.IK
@COAL.GOV.UK

P SmeHemETe=e dregraig School

Cc:-
Subject: FW: [External]

Hi

We’ve been asked to carry out another site inspection for NPT but this time through their consultants (ESP - see
email below).

It’s a day of my time and a day for | - can you price it up with the current rates please.
An email to them setting out costs and our standard T&C’s will be sufficient.

They’d like a price for the end of this week, and 1’ve provisionally pencilled in next Wednesday to do the
inspection.


cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk

cheetm
@coal.gov.uk


The site is series of quarry tips at Godregraig, near Ystalyfera and the report will feed into a wider piece of work
that ESP are doing for the council.

The work is exactly the same as that which we’ve already been doing for NPT.

Thanks

I (£ MICE FGS
Principal Project Manager

The Coal Authority

200 Lichfield Lane

Berry Hill

Mansfield

Notts

NG18 4RG

Mobile: [N

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: | G - thsciencepartnership.com>
Date: Friday, 17 May 2019, 6:09 pm
To: I - cov.uk>

Cc: earthsciencepartnership.com>

Subject: [External] Tip/Spoil above Godregraig School
Hi I

We're looking at Godregraig School for NPTCBC; |l and Il have asked if you can implement an inspection of the tips
above as shown on our plan (too large to email): https://espcf15-
my.sharepoint.com/:b: rsonal/m rthscien rtnershi

They want something similar to what was produced for Pantteg — can you provide a cost to us for this? NPTCBC want us to
engage you and incorporate findings into our geomorphological work.

We're under a bit of time pressure to complete our report in 3-4 weeks. If there’s any problems let me know.

Kind regards,

I CG<o! RoGEP Specialist | Director | | NEGczNE
7]

L=}

Pleased? We'd be grateful if you could rate/review us here %
Read about our latest projects and news
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